

M.SIVA NAGA RAJU



Designation : Assistant Professor
E-Mail ID : sivanagaraju@vrsiddhartha.ac.in
Contact at : Department of Computer Science and Engineering,
 Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College,
 Kanuru, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh 520007.

Education

Ph.D (Medical:Colorectal Cancer Detection)

Thesis submitted, VIT-AP University, Amaravati, Andhra Pradesh

M.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2013, PVP Siddhartha Engineering College, Vijayawada

B.Tech (Computer Science and Engineering)

2011, Gayatri Vidya Parishad College of Engineering, Vizag

Experience

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
Novemeber 2022 – Till Date	Assistant Professor	Velagapudi Ramakrishna Siddhartha Engineering College, Vijayawada, Andhra Pradesh
May 2018- Feb 2020	Assistant Professor	Narasaraopeta Engineering College, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh
June 2017 – April 2018	Assistant Professor	Guntur Engineering College, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh
September 2013 - May 2017	Assistant Professor	P N C & Vijai Institute of Engineering & Technology, Guntur, Andhra Pradesh

Research Interests

Broad Area of Research :

- Medical Image Processing

Courses Taught

- Computer Programming
- Java Programming
- Python Programming
- Computer Networks
- Machine Learning
- Operating Systems

Research Profile

Publications

The recent publications and research contributions can be viewed from the following URLs

Google Scholar	https://scholar.google.com/citations?view_op=new_profile&hl=en
Scopus	https://www.scopus.com/authid/detail.uri?authorId=57465860000
ORCID	https://orcid.org/0000-0002-1235-7539

Professional Service / Reviewer

Professional Development Activities - Participations

Faculty Development and Training Programmes (at least 5 Days)	12
International / National Level Conferences	02 / 01
Workshops	6
Webinars	6

(M.SIVA NAGA RAJU)
